Curriculum Vacate

Destination; PhD. Scholar

International Institute for Population Sciences Deonar, Govandi Station Road, Mumbai-400088

Phone: +919820399346 : +918108211236

Email ID-: <u>iipsmumbai2012@gmail.com</u>, <u>brajeshthesuperstar@gmail.com</u>

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Work as a Statistician and Demographer in field of data analysis and Research. To handle the responsibilities and some meaningful assignments in the most effective way for the betterment of the organization as well as the development of myself.

EDUCATIONAL QALIFICATION

Qalification	Collage/University	Year	Division
High School	U.P. Board	2001	FIRST
Intermediate	U.P. Board	2004	FIRST
Graduate (Statistics)	B.H.U., Varanasi	2010	FIRST
Master (Statistics)	B.H.U, Varanasi	2012	FIRST
Master of Population Studies (MPS)	I.I.P.S., Mumbai	2013	FIRST
Master of Philosphy (MPhil.)	I.I.P.S., Mumbai	2014	FIRST
PhD Scholar	I.I.P.S., Mumbai	Register/ ongoing	
UGC-NET (Population Studies)	U.G.CNET	2013, 2014	R.No- 14123

PAST WORKING EXPERIENCE

- Banaras Hindu University: Department of Statistics B.H.U., Project on Optional 10th Board examination, under the supervision of Prof. S.K. Singh, Dept. of Statistics, BHU. I used SPSS-16 and MS Excel-2007 for the entire project. (Sept 2009-March 2010)
 - > **Position:** Graduate Student in Statistics (Hon's)
- Banaras Hindu University: Department of Statistics B.H.U., Completed an extensive project work on Job Satisfaction of BHU C-Grade employees, under the supervision of Prof. Umesh Singh, Dept. of Statistics, BHU. I used SPSS-16 and MS Excel-2007 for the entire project. (Dec 2011-May 2012)
 - > **Position:** Postgraduate Student in Statistics
- Company: Sigma Research & Consulting Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi, a Social Research Centre. (15th May 2011 to 5th July 2011).
 - > **Position:** Research Trainee and Data Analyst.
- Worked as a project officer in Unintended Pregnancy and Abortion in India (UPAI) project funded by Guttmacher instituite New York, USA

RRESEARCH PAPER EXPERIENCE

 Master of Population Studies Term Paper [2012-13]. Determinants and Differentials of Postpartum Amenorrhea in Bihar, under the supervision of Prof. D.A. Nagdev (Head), Dept. of Fertility Studies, IIPS Mumbai. I used SPSS-20, STATA, and MS Excel-2007 for the entire Dissertation work. (Dec 2012-May 2013)

- Master of Philosophy Dessertation Work ,Mphil [2013-14]. "Women Empowerment and its association with Inter-spousal Communication on Reproductive and Child Health matters in Selected South Asian Countries: India, Nepal and Bangladesh under the supervision of Prof. Chander Shekhar, Dept. of Fertility Studies, IIPS Mumbai. I used SPSS-20, STATA, ML-Win and MS Excel-2010 for the entire Dissertation work. (Dec 2013-May 2014)
- Accidental Mortality in India: Statistical Models for Forecasting
- Ten Autonomous Factors of Women's Empowerment in India
- Some Useful Discussion on Inclusive Growth of Health Care Facilities in India

Training/workshop and Conferences/Seminar

- Paper Poster Presentation- 13th International Conference on Urban Health, Organised by International Society for Urban Health, San Francisco, United States of America, 1-4 April-2016
- Paper Poster Presentation- 3rd International Asian Population Association (APA) Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia; 27-30 July 2015.
- Paper Oral Presentation: Indian Association for Study of Population (IASP), University of Kerala, India
- Paper Poster Presentation- Indian Association for Study of Population (IASP), Chaudhry Ranbir Singh Institute of Social & Economic Change, Maharshi Dayanand University Rohtak, 15-17 Dec 2013
- Paper Oral Presentation- IIPS National Seminar, Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences (SPGI) Lucknow, 11-13 March 2014
- Paper Poster Presentation- IIPS National Seminar, Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences (SPGI) Lucknow, 11-13 March 2014
- Paper participated in National Seminar in SNDT Women University, Mumbai-2013.
- Workshop on 'Maternal-Child Health and Development', IIPSAA, Mumbai
- Three days Workshop on 'Scientific Writing for Research Publication' IIPSAA, Mumbai
- Workshop on Environmental Sustainability and Modelling (Envis centre on Population and Environment hosted by IIPS, Mumbai sponsored by Ministry of Environment and Forests, Govt of India), (13th and 15th may 2014)
- Workshop on monitoring and evaluation sponsored by UNFPA hosted by IIPS, Mumbai sponsored by Ministry of Environment and Forests, Govt of India), (18th and 22 November 2015)

PUBLISH ARTICLES/RESEARCH PAPERS

- Level of women empowerment and it's determinants in selected South Asian countries, IOSR Journal Of Humanities And Social Science (IOSR-JHSS) Volume 20, Issue 4, Ver. V (Apr. 2015), PP 94-105 e-ISSN: 2279-0837, p-ISSN: 2279-0845. www.iosrjournals.org
- Accidental Mortality in India: Statistical Models for Forecasting, International Journal of Humanities and Social Science Invention ISSN (Online): 2319 – 7722, ISSN (Print): 2319 – 7714 www.ijhssi.org Volume 4 Issue 4 || April. 2015 || PP.35-45.
- Association of Women Empowerment with Inter-spousal Communication on RCH matters in Selected South Asian Countries, international journal of social sciences and management, int. j. soc. sci. manage. vol-2, issue-3: 197-213
- Real contribution of autonomous factors of women's empowerment for women's rights in India, Manuscript for publication in the IJMIE/ IJMT/ IJPSS/ IJRSS/ IJESM / IJESR is under review and accepted for publication. The tracking number for manuscript is IJMRA-8992, January 2016
- Determinants and Differentials of Postpartum Amenorrhea associated with Breastfeeding among women in Bihar, Under Review: International Journal of Reproduction,

Contraception, Obstetrics and Gynecology. http://www.ejmanager.com/mnstemps/89/89-1446441163 RVZ.pdf?t=1448864245

- Infant Mortality Differential among the Tribes and Non-Tribes of Central and Eastern India, Under Review: International Journal of Population Studies (IJPS)
- A Regional analysis of Infant Mortality: Tribal Population of Central and Eastern India, STUDIES OF TRIBES AND TRIBALS, KAMAL RAJ ENTERPISES,

COUNTRIES VISITS

- **Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia**; July 2015 to attend 3rd International Asian Population Association (APA) Conference,
- San Francisco United States of America: April 2016 to attend 13th International Confernce on Uraban Health (ICUH-2016)

AREA OF INTEREST

- Statistical Modeling
- Regression Analysis
- Sampling Survey
- Multilevel analysis, Mutrivariate modeling
- Demography Fertility, Reproductive and child Health, Gender and Mortality

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

• **Computer Skil:** Microsoft office,Basic knowledge of C,C++ and Fortran, Knowledge of Microsoft word, excel, power-point

Statistical Package: SPSS, SAS (Base), STATA and R-Programming Demographic Software: MORTPAK, Spectrum, Atlas-Ti, ML-WIN, GIS.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

NAME: BRAJESH

FATHER'S NAME: JHABBAL MOTHER'S NAME: SHITALA DEVI DATE OF BIRTH: 01.01.1987

GENDER: MALE

NATIONALITY: INDIAN

LANGUAGE(S) KNOWN: HINDI, ENGLISH,

MARITAL STATUS: UNMARRIED

DECLARATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that all information given in this document is true, complete, and correct.